Response on Queries of RFP On ACET Centre Based Examinations

:;) Szztgii:r;:o Content of bid document Points of clarification Response
1 | Page 07 If the Institute so desires, | What is the volume of candidates Avg. 2000
Section the organization will | per implementation?
2.6 arrange and carry out
more than two
implementations in a
year.
2 | Page 07 Question Bank will be | Generally authoring of questions is | CoE set up shall be required at IAl
Section generated by the | done centrally from our Bengaluru | office.
2.6 Institute. premises.
Authoring and Quality | However, if a CoE set up is required
Check of Question Bank | at IAl HQ in Navi Mumbai for the
will be carried out by the | same, please specify.
organization.
3 | Page 14 The bidder shall furnish, | We are registered as MSME | Yes, subject to submission of proof of
Section as part of its general bid, | organization. As per Govt. of India | such an exemption issued by
5.4 an EMD of amount Rs1, | norms, MSME registered | Government of India.
00,000/- organization can avail the EMD
exemption facility for any Govt.
tenders. Please allow us for this
exemption.
4 | Page 27 ACET list of centres Can we get breakdown of Avg. City wise Breakup -
Appendix candidates across each center? 1. Guwahati, Ranchi, Bhubaneshwar,
3 Patna, Gurgaon, Chandigarh,
Jaipur,  Lucknow, Dehradun,
Vizag, Kochi, Raipur, Ahmedabad,
Surat, Indore, Nagpur, Mumbai -
Harbour- Between 5 to 150
2. Kolkata, Delhi - Connaught Place,
Delhi East Delhi, Bangalore,
Chennai, Coimbatore, Hyderabad,
Mumbai - Central, Mumbai
Western, Pune- Above 150
5 General We understand that online | ACET Online registration and admit
registration of candidates & | card generation will be carried out by
generation of Admit cards is not in | IAl.
scope
6 General Any frisking required at the test | No
centres?
If yes, with HHMD (handheld metal
detector) or without?
7 General Do we need to capture Biometric | Yes
data of the candidates?
8 General Any covid-19 related guidelines to | Guidelines issued by Government from

be followed at the test centres,
please specify

time to time basis shall be considered.




